CARRIE WATKINS, RN

OBJECTIVE

Seeking Director Nursing or comparable position in a Skilled Nursing & Long Term Care facility.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

Experience as an RN in acute, subacute, and post-acute care settings. Initial experience as a nurse on Medical/Surgical Pediatric unit. Transitioned to Home Health during family growth period and then to Case Management with a Medical Billing company. Relocated to Toledo Market to pursue new opportunities. Became ADON for Skilled Nursing Facility (SNF) for 5 year then lateral transfer to a new SNF for 2 years. Became DON for past 2 years.

EXPERIENCE

GENACROSS WOLF CREEK, HOLLAND, OH DIRECTOR OF NURSING (DON)

3-1-21 THRU PRESENT

DON and lead Clinical Manager for 120 bed SNF providing subacute care as well as long term care services to residents. Manage all aspects of in-house clinical policies and procedures including daily management of 70 FTEs for Nursing Department. Coordinated COVID pandemic care during outbreaks 2021 & 2022 including all State/Federal reports. Infection Control Preventionist for facility 3 years. Coordinate care planning, resident clinical care, personnel management and customer concerns. Managed Annual Survey prep and Complaint Surveys as they occurred.

GENACROSS WOLF CREEK, HOLLAND, OH ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF NURSING (ADON)

2-1-19 THRU 2-28-21

Primary Nurse Manager reporting to DON as direct staff manager for 120 bed SNF. Infection Control Preventionist. Responsible for managing care for 68 Long Term Care Residents as Unit Manager. Provided In-Service training, on the floor support for LPN's, care planning, Incident/Accident management and customer service response. Interim DON, as needed

RIDGEWOOD MANOR, MAUMEE, OH

2015-2019

2014-2015

Assistant Director of Nursing (ADON)

See all above during my tenure. Started as new ADON and successfully fulfilled that role for 4 years.

Advantage Medical Billing & Cash Flow Solutions Inc. Case Manager

Key clinical support regarding billing and collections. Received and processed claims, insurance payment and collections from Medicare, Medicaid, and Private Insurers.

OSPTA Home Health, Pittsburg, PA

2004-2014

Director of Clinical Services

Managed both clinical and financial operations for this start-up Home Health agency. Grew census from 5 to 100+, managing over 30 RNs, LPNs, CNAs, PTs, PTAs and CODAs. Marketed services to physicians, hospital discharge planners, and senior living communities.

Mon Valley Hospital, Monongahela, PA

2000-2007

Staff Nurse medical/ surgical recovery, pediatric unit and Orthopedic rehab.

EDUCATION

GRADUATE WASHIGNTON HOSPITAL SCHOOL OF NURSING 1999 DIPLOMA

Licensed RN State of Ohio

REFERNCES UPON REQUEST